PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – August 7, 2013

* Principal passes and handbooks will be sent to the principals

Call to Order of the August 7, 2013, Meeting

Chairman Crumrine called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 9:00 AM at the Scotch Valley Country Club. Present were: Alberta Ake, David Caldwell, Michael Cacciotti, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, James Price, Dean Rossi, Dick Scialabba, Michael Vuckovich and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were Michael Hudak and Gary Jubas.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Kim Hubler, the minutes from the June 11, 2013 meeting were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and James Price, the Committee approved the Financial Report for June 2013. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Alberta Ake, the amended baseball financial report presented by tournament director David Crumrine was approved. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Charles Glasser, the Committee approved the recommendations made by the Finance Committee of the Fee Structure for the 2013/2014 school years pending the approval from the swimming and cheerleading tournament directors.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Kim Hubler, the Committee approved to increase the game manager stipend to \$130.00 for a single game in the sports of cross country, field hockey and lacrosse.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Donald Hosterman, the Committee approved payment of the District 6 membership dues for all PIAA District 6 schools in the amount of \$32,050 for 2013/2014. The vote was 16-0.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Michael Cacciotti, eligibility was granted to the following students, contingent upon Chairman Crumrine receiving the required paperwork:

Scott Holsinger, transferring from Central Cambria to Bishop Carroll;

Hayley Holsberger, transferring from Penn Cambria to Bishop Carroll;

Paige Billetdeaux, transferring from Cambria County Christian to Bishop Carroll;

Dora Maykovich, transferring from Cambria County Christian to Bishop Carroll;

Seth McLendon, transferring from Penn Cambria to United;

Jordon Jones, transferring from Marion Center to Purchase Line;

Dustin Weber, transferring from Cambria Heights to Bishop McCort;

Cantara Haselrig, transferring from Johnstown to Bishop McCort;

Andrew Paros, transferring from Cambria County Christian to Bishop McCort;

Kali Haselrig, transferring from Johnstown to Bishop McCort;

Haopang Wu, an International Student who will be attending Bishop McCort;

Siman Wang, an International Student who will be attending Bishop McCort;

Anthony Hutzell, transferring from Bishop McCort to Conemaugh Valley;

Travis Price, transferring from Our Mother of Sorrows to Johnstown;

Kristopher Molvehill, transferring from St. Andrews to Johnstown;

Ryan Price, transferring from Bishop McCort to Johnstown;

Evan Young, transferring from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's;

Titus Tice, transferring from Bald Eagle Area to St. Joseph's;

Katherine Ott, transferring from Penns Valley to St. Joseph's;

Joseph Kusmierz-Mobley, transferring from State College to St. Joseph's;

Brian Hackman, transferring from State College to St. Joseph's;

Philip Fenstermacker, transferring from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's;

Charles Ross, transferring from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's;

Michael Jabco, transferring from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's:

Zachery Stephens, transferring from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's;

Kahsimi Buey, transferring from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's;

Trenton Fye, transferring from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's;

Bryton Fegley, transferring from Penns Valley to St. Joseph's;

Aaela Moore, transferring from Altoona to Bishop Guilfoyle; and

Katrina Sampson, transferring from Johnstown to Bishop McCort.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Tyler Janosak, transferring from Penn Cambria to Bishop Carroll. Tyler is eligible to participate in athletics at Bishop Carroll under Article VI of the PIAA Bylaws. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and James Price, eligibility was granted to Matthew Harrington, transferring from Penn Cambria to Bishop Carroll. Matthew is eligible to participate in athletics at Bishop Carroll under Article VI of the PIAA bylaws. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Michael Cacciotti, eligibility was granted to Brook Faught. Brook is eligible to participate in athletics at Purchase Line under Article II, Section 3 based on Section A. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by James Price and Thomas Kakabar, eligibility was granted to Bryan Gearhart, who is requesting a waiver of Article III (Attendance), Section 3 based on Section A. Bryan is eligible to participate in athletics at Homer Center. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and David Caldwell, eligibility was granted to Brandon Plowman. Brandon is eligible to participate in athletics at Tyrone under Article I, Section III and Article 8, Section VIE in football at the junior varsity level. The vote was 16-0.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Approvals

There were no foreign exchange eligibility approvals. Foreign Exchange students will be eligible to participate in athletics as soon as Chairman Crumrine receives the PIAA form, the page of the CIPPE form which indicates the sport they which to participate in and a copy of their J1 Visa. If you have any questions please contact Chairman Crumrine.

Information

Please fax or mail your football schedules to Tom Elling at 220 South Fairview Street, Lock Haven, PA 17745 or (FAX) 570-748-8631, as soon as possible.

Principal passes will be mailed to the principal's office before the first play date. Assistant principal passes are available upon request and are only distributed to the secondary level of member schools. Please send your request to Chairman Crumrine on school letterhead.

The District 6 handbooks will be mailed to the principals. Principals and athletic directors are requested to update their email address with Sherry Montgomery at d6piaasecretary@gmail.com so that correspondence can be sent to them.

Alex Lieb, Carly Gondor and Braden Laverick, sent thank you notes for the sportsmanship scholarships they were awarded.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Ralph Cecere, the District 6 Committee approved the policy for parent representatives. On a motion by Kim Hubler and James Price, Charles Glasser was appointed to fill the Parent Representative slot exited by Norman Krumenacker; this appointment is for three years.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and David Caldwell, the Committee approved the ICC request for championship contests.

A motion was made by Donald Hosterman and Kim Hubler, to approve a co-op between Southern Huntingdon and Fannett Metal in boys' junior high soccer.

On a motion by William Marshall and Michael Vuckovich, Jarred Romesburg of RMG was granted a waiver of the broadcast fees for three rounds of the District 6 football playoffs. This is a one year waiver, provide it is delay at least 48 hours and the waiver of fees will be discussed on a yearly basis.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, September 11, 2013, at Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School in the library at 3:30 PM.

With no further business to come before the Committee the meeting was adjourned at 11:30 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer